OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

August 6, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 178 — 24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEPs, President and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Cabinet Attendance

You are invited to attend several key events scheduled for this week and the upcoming week. The
details of the events are as follows:

Court Housing Dedication

Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024
Time: 9:00 AM

Location: Fagatogo

Masefau Elementary Multipurpose Building Groundbreaking
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024

Time: 9: 00 AM

Location: Masefau

Matatula Elementary Multipurpose Building Groundbreaking
Date: Monday, August 12, 2024

Time: 9:00 AM

Location: Matatula

Please plan to arrive and be seated 30 minutes before the program starts to ensure a timely and
organized commencement of each event.

Your presence at these events is highly encouraged as we celebrate these significant milestones in
our community’s development. Please mark your calendars and make the necessary arrangements
to attend.

Thank you for your support and cooperation.
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Governor
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